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Wed mét Potvrzeni Objednévky

Odesiéatei

Adresét

Datum 2024-02-09 13:09

From: RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:57 AM

To=—
Subject: RE: Objednévka

Door)? den,

potvaujeme pfijeti’ objednévky.

S pozdravem

_Customer support Administrator | RA DIOMETER s.r.o.

KF‘enova 3 | 152 00 Praha 5 | +420 220 400 300
'1—

Whatever comes next, we make sure life comes first

RA£§SQME?§R E

A part of Danaher Corporation

Confidentiai ~ Company Proprietary

MW
Sent: rI ay, e ruary , '

To: RCZE Office <0ffice@raéiometencz>

Subject: Objedna’wka

{@Widauiw
0- ‘

This Message ls From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization. Use caution when opening.

Dobry’; den,

Prosfm o potvrzeni’pFijeti’objednévky.

Dékuji,

S pozdravem
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a u m nemocnlce ra ec ove

Ustav klinické biochemie a diagnostiky

Sokolska 581, 500 05 Hradec Krélové

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,

please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the

content of this email constitutes an offerto enterinto, orthe acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the

foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual

signature that is included in any attachment.
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